Nick Matthews

From: Catherine Loveday <Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 May 2021 12:58

To: Tina Hooper

Subject: RE: Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury [EXTERNAL]

Hi Tina

| am looking for a time to hold a virtual Barrister Roundtable Discussion on Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury with
Brian, myself and Alex Greaves from FTB Chambers (see below) in the week beginning 7" June is there a good time
for an approx. 2 hour slot that week between Tuesday and Friday (as Alex can’t make Monday). If you can let me
know any times/options then | will go back to Alex.

I will also invite the new manager once she starts as Jasbir will have left us by then.

Thanks in advance,
Cat

Cat Loveday
Principal Planning Officer
Major Sites Team

South Gloucestershire Council

Department for Environment and Community Services
PO Box 1954

Major Sites Team - Planning

Bristol

BS37 0DD

catherine.loveday@southglos.gov.uk

Tel: 01454 866369

NB: | am part time and work Monday-Thursday

From: Frazer Gale-Sinclair [mailto:FGS@ftbchambers.co.uk]
Sent: 24 May 2021 12:29

To: Catherine Loveday <Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury [EXTERNAL]

Good morning Cat,
Thank you for your email to Counsel.

Alex has good availability, apart from the 7" June therefore could you let me know a day/time that suits you?
Furthermore, could you confirm who the contact should be for this case file? | think Donna has moved departments.

Best wishes,
Frazer



Frazer Gale-Sinclair
Deputy Team Leader
DDI: 020 7427 1861
MOB: 0787 4867 883

fgs@ftbchambers.co.uk
www.ftbchambers.co.uk

Inner Temple
London EC4Y 7BY

402 LDE 020 7353 8415 020 7353 7622
clerks@ftbchambers.co.uk

Chambers holds a rolling programme of seminars, briefings and other educational events for clients. If you wish to
receive notification of these events, Chambers’ newsletter and occasional news items, you can sign up here.
Chambers’ Privacy Notice can be viewed here.

From: Catherine Loveday [mailto:Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk]

Sent: 24 May 2021 10:49

To: Alex Greaves <alex.greaves@ftbchambers.co.uk>

Cc: Harry Killick <harry.killick@ftbchambers.co.uk>; James Kemp <james.kemp@ftbchambers.co.uk>; Frazer Gale-
Sinclair <FGS@ftbchambers.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury [EXTERNAL]

Thanks Alex, that is great. Look forward to catching up then and | will send you over a summary this week. | am off
for half term next week so then we can catch up when | am back.

Best wishes
Cat

Cat Loveday
Principal Planning Officer
Major Sites Team

South Gloucestershire Council

Department for Environment and Community Services
PO Box 1954

Major Sites Team - Planning

Bristol

BS37 0DD

catherine.loveday@southglos.gov.uk

Tel: 01454 866369

NB: | am part time and work Monday-Thursday

From: Alex Greaves [mailto:alex.greaves@ftbchambers.co.uk]

Sent: 24 May 2021 10:46

To: Catherine Loveday <Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk>

Cc: Harry Killick <harry.killick@ftbchambers.co.uk>; James Kemp <james.kemp@ftbchambers.co.uk>; Frazer Gale-
Sinclair <FGS@ftbchambers.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury [EXTERNAL]




Warning

Clicking links or opening attachments you do not recognise can infect your computer with malicious
software. If you are unsure, please contact the South Gloucestershire Council ITD Service Desk.

Hi Cat,
Good to hear from you.

Yes, I'd be happy to assist with this and currently have some availability to do so on the week commencing 7th June.
I'll let you liaise with my clerks re a convenient time.

Best wishes,

Alex

From: Catherine Loveday [mailto:Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk]

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 10:38 AM

To: Alex Greaves <alex.greaves@ftbchambers.co.uk>

Cc: Harry Killick <harry.killick@ftbchambers.co.uk>; Brandon Costa-Walsh <bcw@ftbchambers.co.uk>
Subject: Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury

Hi Alex,

South Glos are seeking some advice on a planning application at Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury. | note that you
provided advice on Transport matters previously, the Highways England holding objection has now been removed
and transport officers are satisfied with the revised proposals. We are currently looking at the planning balance and
assessing the viability of refusal reasons. | can put together a summary of matters by the end of this week but |
wanted to confirm your availability to provide some advice and a attend a virtual roundtable with myself, Brian and
my manager on week beginning 7™ June.

Best wishes
Cat

Cat Loveday
Principal Planning Officer
Major Sites Team

South Gloucestershire Council

Department for Environment and Community Services
PO Box 1954

Major Sites Team - Planning

Bristol

BS37 0DD

catherine.loveday@southglos.gov.uk

Tel: 01454 866369

NB: | am part time and work Monday-Thursday



South Gloucestershire Council Achieving excellence for our residents and their communities, ensuring
South Gloucestershire continues to be a great place to live and work

This email and any files transmitted with it from South Gloucestershire Council are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. You should not forward it
by any method to anyone else who does not have a justified 'need to know'

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender

For requests for service or complaints, please visit www.southglos.gov.uk

Should you wish to know more about how we look after your personal information, please visit
www.southglos.gov.uk/privacy

Scanned by MailMarshal - M86 Security's comprehensive email content security solution. Download a free evaluation
of MailMarshal at www.m86security.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Inner Temple
London EC4Y 7BY

402 LDE 020 7353 8415 020 7353 7622
clerks@ftbchambers.co.uk

Confidentiality & Security Notices

This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed. It may also be privileged. If received in error,
please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return email and delete this email (and any attachments) from your system.
Having regard to copyright, confidentiality, implied undertakings on disclosure, liability to third parties and insurance cover | do not give consent for
use of this email or any attachments. My legal liability in respect of this email and any attachment is limited to the instructing client. No responsibility
is accepted by FTB for personal emails, or emails unconnected with Chambers' business.

Chambers and its members are regulated by the Bar Standards Board.
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